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ADDENDUM ONE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  August 17, 2016 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Rita Schwabe, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing  
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5354 OF Rebid 
  to be opened August 24, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB Page 
Number 

Question State Response 

1. Section V, 
Letter D 

 Please confirm software 
requirement:   “Software CD to 
include defaults in software 
specific for a vaccine monitoring 
installation, installation 
instructions and installation 
video.”  The default LogTag 
analyzer does not meet this 
statement or the criteria outlined 
in section V, Letter H, #’s 4 or 9.  
Is the default LogTag analyzer 
software acceptable, or is another 
custom version of software a 
requirement? 

Refer to 2D 

2. Section V, 
Letter C 

#7 Specifications reference “High 
density plastic (shatterproof) glycol 
buffer bottle P/N IMK-1015”  The 
size of this bottle is approx one 
ounce/30ml? Will you accept 
anything else?  

The bottle needs to be 
between 15-60 ml 

3. Section V, 
Letter C 

#8 Is an acrylic stand mandatory, or 
will you accept a glycol bottle 

Stand is mandatory 
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without? 
 

4. Section V, 
Letter F 

#2 Does Bidder have to submit proof 
of existing calibration Lease/Loaner 
program?  

Yes 

5. Section V, 
Letter O 

#1 What is considered an authorized 
dealer?  Only an authorized 
Manufacturer’s distributor, or is a 
reseller of such distributor 
acceptable as well? 

Manufacturer distributors and/or 
resellers of such distributors may 
participate in the bid process.  
 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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